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From: Jack Farrell 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 10:36 AM
To: skymdw@whidbey.com
Subject: Congratulations! You are one of the Best French Bulldog Breeders in North America!

Hi Skymeadow Farm,

Congratulations!!!

You and have been named one of the Best French Bulldog Breeders in North America by PawedIn! So you know, over 50 breeders were considered when putting together this list. We are very excited to include you!

We would encourage you to share this on your website and across social media!

I am also working on finalizing the badge that you can put on your website to proudly display your selection :)

If you have any questions please let me know!

Thank you for what you do,

Jack Farrell
Founder of PawedIn
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The French Bulldog is one canine that gets a lot of attention no matter where it goes. This may be because of its small, compact, yet still well-muscled body, square head and amusing "bat-like" ears. Of course, we also have to mention its short muzzle that is often described as "pushed in."

People love these amazing qualities of the French Bulldog, however reputable breeders are often difficult to locate. For that reason, we've searched out the best French Bulldog breeders in America. Like all great breeders, these people are dedicated to keeping the French Bulldog pure to its written standards, but most of all they just love the Frenchies and want to share the joy they've discovered with this delightful little dog with other dedicated pet parents. 

So in no particular order we present to you, the best of the best French Bulldog breeders in America (and one in Canada, too).
Skymeadow Farm
Skymeadow Farm is located 40 miles Northwest of Seattle, Washington, on the beautiful Whidbey Island.
Skymeadow Farm has been an accredited AKC breeder for over 15 years and strives to improve upon the AKC standards with each of their pairings to produce happy, well-rounded puppies from AKC championship bloodlines.
Skymeadow Farm puppies come in all of the popular colors including cream, fawn, piebald, brindle and blue. Puppies are usually available year round.
All puppies sold by Skymeadow Farm have received their age-appropriate vaccinations and come with full AKC registrations, no spay or neuter contracts are microchipped with lifetime prepaid enrollments with AKC ReUnite and written health guarantees.
If a French Bulldog is for you visit Skymeadow Farm at www.skymeadowfarm.com or on Facebook at www.facebook.com/skymdw
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